
Due to the current CDC guidelines on social distancing, we are limiting the number in 
attendance to 5 people at the board meeting. We will also have limited call-in capabilities for 
up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code 0147478# 

 

Phone or physical attendance will be allowed on a first come first serve basis following 
Wabasha SWCD board members receiving priority for phone or physical attendance. 
Anyone who is in the at- risk category should consider not attending. If you would like to 
attend either by call-in or physically, you must notify Sue Cerwinske to hold your place in 
advance.   susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com  or 651-560-2053 

 
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 

April 23, 2020 
         8:15 am 

County Annex Conference Room 
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – 

 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
III. AGENDA – 

A. Meeting statement – Terri Peters 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 

 

V. CONSENT AGENDA – Board Action 
 

 
VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 

A. March 26, 2020 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 
 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT: 
A. March Program Record-Board Action 
B. March District Financial Statements-Board Action 

C. Program Funding Available for Cost Share - Informational 
 

VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 
A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $42,869.06 -Board Action 

 
IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 

A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 
B. County Commissioner – Rich Hall 
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters 
D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey 
E. Ecological Technician Report – Jen Wahls 

F. District Technician Report- Mitch Rigelman 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


G. Bookkeeper/Administrative Asst – Sue Cerwinske 

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Update on office situation during COVID19 pandemic – Terri Peters 
B. Update on 1W1P Zumbro Watershed – Terri Peters 
C. Update on 1W1P Mississippi-Winona-LaCrescent – Terri Peters 

 
XI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approve posting to hire District Technician I – Terri will be working on job 
description and options – Board Action 

B. Contract for approval for 30 acres cover crop for John Miller 19-DWP-CC-4 (SE 
MN Drinking Water Protection Grant $2,700 FY2019, efotg practice 340) – 
Board Action 

C. Contract Approval for Joe Lifffrig 2019-SEWS-1  351 Well Decommissioning – 
Board Action 

D. Approve 2 acres brush management contract for Tagen Miller 20-CWMA-1 for 
$575.00 – Board Action  

E. Approve one-time amendment for Jordan Flynn for 18-CWMA-8 Amendment 
1. Authorize original approval amount of $500.00 to increase to $750.00 due 
to larger actual costs incurred – Board Action 

F. Approve Payment Voucher for Jordan Flynn for $750.00 for 18-CWMA-8   
Practice 314 brush management 2 acres– Board Action 

G. Approve payment voucher for Pete Klucas for $1,000.00 fir 18-CWMA-4   
Practice 314 brush management 5 acres– Board Action 

H. Approve payment voucher for Kurt King for $1,500.00 for 18-CWMA-7   
Practice 314 brush management & herbaceous weed control 6 acres – Board 
Action 

I. Schedule Personnel Committee Meeting/Exit Interview  
 

XII. Upcoming Events: 
A. Tree Delivery – Friday 5-01-2020   9:00 am to 3:00 pm 

 
XIII. Board Report 

A. WW – 
B. 1W1P- 

 

XIV. Adjourn – Board Action 
 

 



Due to the current CDC guidelines on social distancing, we are limiting the number in 
attendance to 5 people at the board meeting. We will also have limited call-in capabilities for 
up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code 0194340# 
 
Phone or physical attendance will be allowed on a first come first serve basis following 
Wabasha SWCD board members receiving priority for phone or physical attendance. 
Anyone who is in the at- risk category should consider not attending. If you would like to 
attend either by call-in or physically, you must notify Sue Cerwinske to hold your place in 
advance.   susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com  or 651-565-4673   
 
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 

March 26, 2020 
   8:15 am  

County Annex Conference Room 
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – Meeting was called to order @ 8:17 am by Vice-Chair 

Lynn Zabel. 
Supervisors Present:  Lynn Zabel, Vice Chair, Chuck Fick, Treasurer, Larry Theismann, 
Secretary 
Supervisors Called in: Terry Helbig, Chair, Nate Arendt, Member 
Staff Present: Terri Peters, District Manager 
Staff Called In: Sue Cerwinske, Jen Wahls 
Phillis Brey, NRCS, Rich Hall, County Commissioner 
 
** Terri Peters made the decision to have call-in and limited number of  
attendees at the Board Meetings.  Consulted with the County on how they were 
handling meetings because of COVID-19 and State of Emergency Guidelines.  Phone 
line setup for SWCD meeting by the County. Board was contacted about this 
suggested change and it was agreed that this was the best solution for the situation, 
at this time. 

 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III. AGENDA 
Moved by Helbig, seconded by Fick to approve the Agenda with the addition of letter 
J. Tom Miller contract approval added to New Business. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


V. CONSENT AGENDA – Board Action 
A.  Arendt Holstein Resort LLC AgBMP Loan request in the amount of $48,000.00  

Note: Nate Arendt abstained from voting as this item, he is directly involved. 
 

Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve the Arendt Holstein Resort LLC   
AgBMP Loan request in the amount of $48,000.00  
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick 
Opposed:  None 

   Motion Carried 
 

B. Root River SWCD 2020 MAWQCP Sub-Agreement 
C. Contract for approval fee for services with Conservation Corps of Minnesota & 

Iowa for treatment of poison hemlock along West Indian Creek 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve the Consent Agenda  
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

   Motion Carried 
 

VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
A. February 27, 2020 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 

Moved by Fick, seconded by Arendt to approve the Secretary’s report  
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 
 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT: 
A. January Program Record-Board Action 

Moved by Helbig, seconded by Fick to approve the January Program Report  
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 
 

B. February Program Record – Board Action 
Moved by Helbig seconded by Fick to approve the February Program Report  
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 

 
C. February District Financial Statements-Board Action 

Moved by Helbig, seconded by Fick to approve the February District Financial Statements 
                   Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 

Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 

 
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $14,643.82 -Board Action 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Helbig to approve payment of the monthly bills in the 
amount of $14,643.82  
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 
 



B. 2nd Quarter HSA Contribution Checks in the amount of $2,625.00 – Board Action  
Moved by Fick, seconded by Arendt to approve the 2nd quarter HAS contribution 
checks in the amount of $2,625.00 with the change of date to 3-26-2020  
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 
 

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 

Attended a couple of commissioner’s meetings.  1st one report of practices 
and told them about the new Program Record that tracks funding is easier to 
understand. 2nd meeting was the 1st one affected by COVID-19, 10 people 
allowed in and the rest attended in the conference room.  Also had monthly get 
together with Tom and Rolland. 

B. County Commissioner – Rich Hall – No Report 
County Health Policy, Doors to building are locked.  People are asked the three 
health questions to get in.  Most business done by phone calls, appointments 
and emails. 

C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters 
Keeping up with things changing on COVID-19 to date.  3-23 started staggering 
employee’s work schedules. Rotating every other day working from home.   
Program Record.   
Working with Sheila with monitoring project, Mississippi-Winona-La Crescent 
Ordered equipment for water testing. 
1W1P – Policy & Work Group meetings – Goals and Priorities 

D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey - Handout 
E. Ecological Technician Report – Jen Wahls 
F. District Technician Report- Mitch Rigelman – No Report 
G. Bookkeeper/Administrative Asst – Sue Cerwinske 

Worked on the Envirothon.  Sent out information to Lake City and PEM schools. 
(was canceled because of COVID-19)) 
Sent out 5 letters to CPA’s asking for bid on 2019 Financial Statements Audit 
Rearranged the files.  Took out 2019 and files and setup new folders for 2020 
Wabasha County Fair – Got certificate of liability from MCIT and sales tax 
exemption form to be sent with exhibit lease form and check $75.00. 
Emails to SWCD’s’ for 1st quarter expenses to be reimbursed for MAWCP 
Climatology packets made and sent out to our 3 monitors for this year 
Set up MAWQCP spreadsheets for 2020 to track grant 

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 

i. Annual Leave Carry Over Policy – Tabled at February 27, 2020 meeting 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to take Annual Leave Carry Over Policy 
off the table. 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to remove Annual Leave Carry 
Over Policy from the agenda 
Will not discuss the annual leave carry over policy unless it comes back to 
board at a later time.  
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 



ii. Trading in GMC Truck – Tabled at February 27, 2020 meeting  
Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to take Trading in GMC truck off 
the table. 
Discussion: MN Dept of Administration – Cooperative Purchasing 
Agreement, can search vehicles available in the state.  Would be nice to 
keep it local, but amount spent is also important.  Larry will work with Terri 
to check out vehicles that Paul Busch would have.  He also does all of the 
work on the vehicles we have. 
 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Arendt to have Larry work with Terri to search 
for truck.  
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 
 

iii. Minnesota Dept of Administration - Cooperative Purchasing Agreement - 
Board Action Needs Signature 
Moved by Helbig, seconded by Arendt to sign the Minnesota Dept of 
Administration – Cooperative Purchasing Agreement  
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 

 
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Selection of auditor for 2019 audit – Board Action 

i. Smith Schafer & Associates LTD (Bid of $4,850.00) 
Moved by Helbig, seconded by Fick to approve Smith Schafer & Associates LTD 
to perform the 2019 audit 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 
 

B. Partners/LWG Planning meeting – Board Discussion on participation and 
roles 
Group meeting at the office 
 

C. Resolution 03262020-1 Tape Recorded Meetings – Board Action 
Moved by Helbig, seconded by Fick to approve Resolution 03262020 Tape 
Recorded Meetings 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 

D. Wabasha SWCD sub-agreement (SWAG) with Whitewater Joints Powers Board – 
Board Action Signature Required 
Discussion:  
Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve the Wabasha SWCD sub-
agreement (SWAG) with Whitewater Joints Power Board 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

            Motion Carried 



E. Contract for approval for 30 acres cover crop for Scott Sexton 19-DWP-CC-3 (SE 
MN Drinking Water Protection Grant $2,700.00 FY2019 efotg practice 340) – 
Board Action 
Moved by Helbig, seconded Fick to approve the contract for30 acres cover 
crops for Scott Sexton 19-DWP-3 in the amount of $2,700.00 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

            Motion Carried 
 

F. Contract for approval for 30 acres cover crop for Mike Rahman 19-DWP-CC-2 
(SE MN Drinking Water Protection Grant $2,700.00 efotg practice 340) – Board 
Action 
Moved by Theismann, seconded by Fick to approve the contract for 30 acres 
cover crop for Mike Rahman 19-DWP-CC-2 in the amount of $2,700.00 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 
 

G. Contract for approval for 412 Grassed Waterway NRCS practice standard 
for Larry Reuter 18-Capacity-5 Total $3,375.00 – Board Action 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to approve contract for 412 Grassed 
Waterway for Larry Reuter 18-Capacity-5 in the amount of $3,375.00 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

                 Motion Carried 
 

H. Wabasha County Fair Exhibit Space Lease for 2020, July 15-July 18, 2020 – 
Board Action Signature Required 
Discussion: Partnership with County for exhibit booth. Two for One reason 
to stop for information. Could rotate people manning the booth. Someone 
be there for family night otherwise nights unmanned. 
Talked about Larry being responsible for County Board Meetings. 

  
Moved by Helbig, seconded by Fick to approve the Wabasha County Fair 
Exhibit Space Lease for July 15 – July 18, 2020 of $75.00  
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

            Motion Carried 
 

I. State of Emergency Policy Memo – Board Action 
Discussion: What does the County do? Doors are locked.  Answer the 3 health 
questions before anyone can come in.  Business being done by phone, by 
appointment and emails. 
Moved by Helbig, seconded by Theismann to approve the State of Emergency 
Plan Memo 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

                                Motion Carried 
 
 
 
 



J. Contract for approval for 412 Grassed Waterway NRCS Practice Standard for 
Tom Miller 20-CS-2 in the amount of $3,300.00 
Discussion: Down the road there may be culvert replaced.  Keep this in mind 
when designing the waterway. 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve contract for 412 Grassed 
Waterway for Tom Miller in the amount of $3,300.00 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

                Motion Carried 
 

XII. Upcoming Events: 
A. Tree Delivery – Late April 
B. 5th Grade Field Day- Cancelled 
C. Envirothon - Cancelled 

 
XIII. Board Report 

A. WW – Report earlier 
B. 1W1P- 
1W1P policy committee 
Introduced the policy on ranking your strategies.   
Possibly another round of waterside chats, sign-up. 
Maybe by tele-conference.   Priority map. 

 
XIV. Adjourn – Board Action 

Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to adjourn regular meeting and go into 
closed session at 9:55 am 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

 Motion Carried 
 

XV. Open Closed Session- Board Action 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Helbig to open closed session at 9:55 am 

                      Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig, Zabel, Theismann 
Opposed:  None 

 Motion Carried 
 
XVI. Closed Session – Terri and Board 

Personnel Discussion 
March 27, 2020 end of Susan Cerwinske probation period. 
Terri Peter’s gave opinion and update on Susan’s work and learning progress. 
Terri recommended ending probation period and hiring Susan as a regular  
Full-time employee. 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to remove Susan from probation period 
and hiring her as regular Full- time employee. 

                      Affirmative: Helbig, Fick, Theismann, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 
 
 
 
 
  



Adjourn Closed Session 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Helbig to adjourn the closed session at 10:10 am 

                      Affirmative: Arendt, Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Helbig 
Opposed:  None 

 Motion Carried 
 
 

XVII. Reopen Regular Meeting 
Reopened regular meeting at 10:10 am 
 Moved by Fick, seconded by Helbig to open the regular meeting at 10:10 am 

                      Affirmative: Arendt, Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Helbig  
Opposed:  None 

 Motion Carried 
 

XVIII. Adjourn- Board Action 
Meeting Adjourned at 10:10 am 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Helbig to adjourn the regular meeting at 10:10 am 

                      Affirmative: Arendt, Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Helbig 
Opposed:  None 

 Motion Carried 
 

 
 
         Respectively Submitted, 
 
         ___________________________ 
         Larry Theismann, Secretary 



 Comments: 

Date Doc# / Details Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

3/
1/

20
20

Beginning Balance $551,735.16 $259,141.62
$551,735.16 $259,141.62

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS $551,735.16 $259,141.62
Sales Tax Liability $551,735.16 $259,141.62
CD Cashed $551,735.16 $259,141.62

REVENUE ACCOUNTS $551,735.16 $259,141.62
Intergov. Rev.  - County/Local $551,735.16 $259,141.62
Intergov. Rev.  - State 51,320.10 $603,055.26 $2,303.00 $261,444.62
Intergov. Rev.  -Federal $603,055.26 $261,444.62
Charges for Goods & Services $822.38 $603,877.64 $822.38 $262,267.00
Interest - CD's $603,877.64 $262,267.00
Interest - Money Market $402.22 $604,279.86 $402.22 $262,669.22
Other $604,279.86 $1.00 $262,670.22

EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS $604,279.86 $262,670.22
Personnel Services $25,890.34 $578,389.52 $25,890.34 $236,779.88
District Operations $423.07 1,730.29 $577,082.30 $423.07 1,730.29 $235,472.66
Supplies $577,082.30 $235,472.66

 Mileage $577,082.30 $358.75 $235,831.41
Project Expense-Local $577,082.30 $235,831.41
Project Expense-State 9,214.84 $567,867.46 $235,831.41

 Project Expense-Federal $567,867.46 $235,831.41
Distribute Hours Worked $567,867.46 $35,077.40

3/31/2020 Ending Balance $52,967.77 $36,835.47 $567,867.46 $39,387.82 $27,620.63 $270,908.81

 Balance of all cash on hand checking, savings, and investments.  Funds come primarily from fees for services, and tree sales. 

 Cash  District Funds 
Red=Mileage
Blue=Billable time Charges
Orange=Adjustment of program to reduce 
County Funds
Green=Adjustment of Negative Programs with no 
funds coming to equal zero and reduce 
County/District funds.
Match funds are not cash. County or District 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $0.00 $74.23 $0.00 $6,071.04 ($6,372.84) $5,769.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1.00

$39.92

$17,279.37 $16,372.01 $16,372.01
$0.00 $1.00 $73.23 $0.00 $17,319.29 ($23,692.13) $16,372.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

 County allocation  received in June and December 
Included LWM Levy and WCA match amounts 

 County allocation  received in June and December 
Included LWM Levy and WCA match amounts 

 P20-5074, $19,619 grant period 8/27/2019 to 
12/31/2022 (The District records only administrative 
costs here, admin is recorded here as tracking tool of 

admin.  Costs, once expended District/County funds are 
reduced) 

 Work Order No. 79-17-W001, grant period 9/13/2017 to 
1/31/2022  

 Petty Cash  2020 County Funds  FY2020 Conservation Delivery   FY 2020Easement Delivery 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,724.31 $0.00 $0.00 $12,320.80 $0.00 $0.00 $15,401.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,724.31 $0.00 $0.00 $12,320.80 $0.00 $0.00 $15,401.00

 P17-1259, $15,401 grant period 8/24/2016 to 
12/31/2018 ($3080.20 allowed for TA) Grant amended to 

extend expiration date to 12/31/2019 

 P18-2837, $15,401 grant period 1/3/2018 to 
12/31/2020 

 P19-2247, $15,401 grant period 1/3/2018 to 
12/31/2020 

 P19-2247, $15,401 grant period 1/3/2018 to 
12/31/2020 

 FY 2017 State Cost Share 
(Technical/Administration)  FY 2018 State Cost Share  

 FY 2019 State Cost Share 
(Technical/Administration) 

 FY 2020 State Cost Share 
(Technical/Administration) 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $0.00 $25,025.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,090.55 $0.00 $3,992.98 $101,974.80

$267.97

$5,327.42
$0.00 $0.00 $25,025.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,090.55 $0.00 $5,595.39 $96,379.41

 FY2020 $111,348 P20-7534 Grant Period XX to December 
31, 2022 

 FY2018 $100,000 P18-7145 Grant Period 01/03/2018 to 
December 31, 2020 

 FY2019 $100,000 P19-2416 Grant Period 10/23/2018 to 
December 31, 2021 

 2020 SWCD Local Capacity Services  2018 SWCD Local Capacity Services  2019 SWCD Local Capacity Services 



Receipts Disbursements  Balance Receipts Disbursements Match  Balance Receipts Disbursements  Balance

$0.00 $4,209.48 $7,841.62 $0.00 $0.00 $10,229.58 $6.01 $0.00 $0.00 $12,118.00

$6.01 $39.92

$2,954.97 $907.36
$0.00 $2,954.97 $4,886.65 $0.00 $6.01 $9,282.30 ($0.00) $0.00 $0.00 $12,118.00

 P20-6522 $14,177 Levy match required grant period 
10/16/2019  to 12/31/2022   

 P19-3909 $12,118 1:1 match required (match must still be met no $ 
received for match) grant period 2/5/2018 to 12/31/2020 

 P20-6696 $12,118 1:1 match required (match no longer 
has to be shown) grant period 10-16-2019 to 

12/31/2022 

 FY20 LWM  FY19 Wetland Conservation (NRBG)  FY20 Wetland Conservation (NRBG) 



Receipts Disbursements  Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $0.00 ($1,108.99) $0.00 $43.21 $8,737.63

$15,000.00

835.35
$0.00 $0.00 ($1,944.34) $0.00 $0.00 $8,737.63 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00

 FY2020CWMA 

 C16-3353 $15,000 25% cash or in-kind match required, 
effective date 01/26/2018. 100% received 

 Reimbursed for work done on a quarterly basis. Contract 
with Fillmore 

 C16-3353 $15,000 25% cash or in-kind match required, 
effective date 01/26/2018. 100% received 

 Fillmore WCA Shared Service (NRBG)  FY2018 CWMA 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $2,174.78 $84,872.35 $7,813.10 $1,903.63 ($3,703.10) $0.00 $0.00 ($676.75) $430.70 $0.00 ($102.43)

$2,059.56 $1,671.48
$0.00 $2,059.56 $82,812.79 $0.00 $1,671.48 ($5,374.58) $0.00 $0.00 ($676.75) $0.00 $0.00 ($102.43)

 Program funds for gap period  carried forward 
 Bill for time and expenses.  Invoice to MDA with other 
administrative billing for program. Quarterly billing for 

district staff. 
 $2500 for landowner outreach and promotion  Bill quarterly for work done as requested by SEMNWRB 

2016 and 2017 AIS  AgCertainty  FY2019 MAWQCP Promo  (AgCertainty)  Volunteer Nitrate Monitoring 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $34.97 $10,642.33 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $15,841.91 ($3,341.71) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$46.43 $87.43
$0.00 $46.43 $10,595.90 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $15,929.34 ($3,429.14) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

 Total $15,500 for forestry plan writing, admin, and 
outreach. $10,500 contract and amendment to add 

$5,000. 

 Reducing Bacteria from SE MN Feedlots             May14, 
2018 to December 31, 2020 

 FY2019 $20,000 P19-2506 Grant Period 10/23/2018 
to December 31, 2021 

 FY2020 $20,000 PxxxxxGrant Period xxxxx8 to 
December 31, 2022 

 2019 DNR Forestry Plan Writing  319 Funding  FY2019 Buffer Initiative (BWSR)  FY2020 Buffer Initiative (BWSR) 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $311.70 ($375.48) $5,499.79 $1,378.32 $4,055.49 $0.00 $3,194.77 ($28,507.02)

$17,018.01

$44.85

$227.31 $3,110.94
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($375.48) $0.00 $227.31 $3,828.18 $17,018.01 $3,155.79 ($14,644.80)

 P18-5519 2018 Buffer Cost Share (Wabasha SWCD) 
executed 7/20/2017 expiration 12/31/2019 

 P18-6398 1018-CREP Outreach and 
Implementation (Wabasha SWCD) executed 

11/30/2017 expiration 06/30/2020 $29,250.00 
available and reimbursed as reported. 

 Fiscal Agent for project                   
Reimburseable through DNR                        Final 
Request for payment must be submitted on or 

before June 30, 2023 

 Reimbursable from NFWF. Total grant 
$117.978.64. Final Financial report submi by 

3/31/2022 

 2018 Buffer Implementation  CREP/RIM  N Fork Zumbro Mazeppa  NFWF Planning Grant 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$827.71 $8,461.94 ($11,932.31) $0.00 $21,711.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,244.52)

16,999.09

$8,020.73

$244.79 $34.97 $345.66
$16,999.09 $8,265.52 ($3,198.74) $0.00 $21,676.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,590.18)

 Bill MAWQCP for Olmsted staff and expenses, 
Wabasha staff and expenses, and area promo 

participants. 
 50/40/10 taking over for SE WRB  Need to show $1000 match per district  Administered by Filmore 

 Regional MAWQCP  Regional CWF Well Sealing-Admin  Regional CWF Well Sealing-tech time  2019 Regional Drinking Water Protection 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $811.99 $0.00 ($448.74)

$192.04 $1,002.07

$34.97 $432.08 $384.67
$0.00 $584.98 $0.00 ($880.82) $0.00 ($1,386.74)

 2020 MPCA SWAG- MWL 

 Administered by Whitewater JPB according to 
workplan 

 Interview of 30 landowners. Contracted 
Melendy Miller 

 Reimbursable through TNC for up to $5,000 

 2019 IKES UMRI Grant  2020 Lower Zumbro Outreach 



Mar 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 71,619.00
Money Market WNB Financial 7,382.36
Peoples State Bank Money Market 469,315.76
Petty Cash 73.23
WNB Financial 19,477.11

Total Checking/Savings 567,867.46

Total Current Assets 567,867.46

TOTAL ASSETS 567,867.46

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

1:42 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
04/06/20 Cash Balances
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2020

Page 1



Mar 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 71,619.00
Money Market WNB Financial 7,382.36
Peoples State Bank Money Market 469,315.76
Petty Cash 73.23
WNB Financial 19,477.11

Total Checking/Savings 567,867.46

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 4,374.13

Total Accounts Receivable 4,374.13

Other Current Assets
12000 · Undeposited Funds 39.72

Total Other Current Assets 39.72

Total Current Assets 572,281.31

Fixed Assets
15000 · Furniture and Equipment

Computer 4,369.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 · Furniture and Equipment - Other 104,323.00

Total 15000 · Furniture and Equipment 113,389.91

17000 · Accumulated Depreciation -85,522.98

Total Fixed Assets 27,866.93

Other Assets
Prepaid Items

Prepaid Rent 864.13

Total Prepaid Items 864.13

Total Other Assets 864.13

TOTAL ASSETS 601,012.37

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable 1,887.00

Total Accounts Payable 1,887.00

Other Current Liabilities
Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue

AIS 84,872.35
FY17 RCPP 2,303.00
FY18 Capacity 25,025.00
FY18 Cost Share 1,724.31
FY18 CWMA 8,737.63
FY19 Buffer Initiative 10,642.33
FY19 Capacity 23,090.55
FY19 Cost Share 12,320.80
FY19 WCA 6.01
FY20  LWM 7,841.62
FY20 Buffer Initiative 20,000.00
FY20 Capacity 101,974.80
FY20 State Cost share 15,401.00
FY20 WCA 12,118.00
FY20 Weed Grant 15,000.00
FY20 Well Seal Grant 21,711.32

8:00 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
04/07/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2020

Page 1



Mar 31, 20

Izaak Walton League 811.99

Total Deferred Revenue 363,580.71

Deposit on Tree Sales 7,006.02
24000 · Payroll Liabilities 1,333.39
25500 · Sales Tax Payable 273.30

Total Other Current Liabilities 373,775.28

Total Current Liabilities 375,662.28

Total Liabilities 375,662.28

Equity
Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,903.30
Investment in Capital Assets 27,866.93
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 · Owners Equity 158,344.89
Net Income -41,358.02

Total Equity 225,350.09

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 601,012.37

8:00 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
04/07/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2020

Page 2



Mar 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Charges for Services
Plat Book Sales 35.00

Total Charges for Services 35.00

Intergovernmental Revenues
Federal

Wabasha Conservation pln (NFWF) 17,018.01

Total Federal 17,018.01

State
MAWQCP 16,999.09

Total State 16,999.09

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 34,017.10

Total Income 34,052.10

Gross Profit 34,052.10

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Building Rent 864.13
Conferences and Conventions 0.00
Education and Information 75.00
Employee Expenses 13.84
Employee Mileage 192.06
Internet Expense 70.95
Postage 59.00
Vehicle Expenses

GMC Vehicle Expense 37.73
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense -41.14

Total Vehicle Expenses -3.41

Total Other Services and Charges 1,271.57

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 13,977.64
Employer HSA contributions 2,625.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 11,023.55
Employer Life and Health - Other 487.36

Total Employer Life and Health 11,510.91

Employer Share FICA 1,024.13
Employer Share Medicare 239.52
Employer Share PERA 1,237.24

Total Personnel Services 30,614.44

Supplies
Office Supplies 35.65

Total Supplies 35.65

Total District Operations 31,921.66

Project Expenditures
State

2020 MPCA SWAG MWL 1,002.07
MAWQCP Administration 8,020.73

Total State 9,022.80

Total Project Expenditures 9,022.80

Total Expense 40,944.46

8:03 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
04/07/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis March 2020

Page 1



Mar 20

Net Ordinary Income -6,892.36

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's 402.22

Total Interest Income 402.22

Total Other Income 402.22

Net Other Income 402.22

Net Income -6,490.14

8:03 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
04/07/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis March 2020

Page 2



Program 2018 State Cost Share 2019 State Cost Share 2020 State Cost Share
Grant Period 01/01/2018 to 12/31/2020 01/01/2018 to 12/31/2020 8/27/2019 to 12/31/2022

Total Project Funds $12,320.80 $12,320.80 $12,320.80
Encumbered Funds $12,320.80 $12,320.80 $5,886.77
Remaining Funds $0.00 $0.00 $3,134.03

Program 2018 Capacity Funds 2019 Capacity Funds 2020 Capacity Funds
Grant Period 01/02/2018 to 12/31/2020 10/23/2018 to 12/31/2021 10/28/2019 to 12/31/2022

Total Project Funds $28,625.00 $25,000.00 $28,348.00
Encumbered Funds $7,750.00 $20,375.00 $5,400.00
Remaining Funds $20,875.00 $4,625.00 $22,948.00

Program Regional Well Sealing

Regional Drinking Water 
Protection (Cover Crops and 

Nutrient) Mgmt.
Grant Period 05/14/2019 to 12/31/2020 09/19/2019 to 11/30/2021

Nutrient Mgmt. Cover Crops
Total Project Funds $5,000.00 $1,200.00 $10,377.00
Encumbered Funds $0.00 $0.00 $8,100.00
Remaining Funds $5,000.00 $1,200.00 $2,277.00

Program 
319 funds for small feedlot 

fixes
Grant Period 07/07/2019 to 08/31/2021

Total Project Funds $21,000.00
Encumbered Funds 0
Remaining Funds $21,000.00

PROGRAM FUNDING AVAILABLE FOR COST SHARE





JEN: 

 

WCA:  Fillmore - Phone conference with TEP members to review a few items.  Pretty quiet. 
 
WCA:  Wabasha - Discussed drainage request with landowner and flagged setback boundary.  TEP meeting 
cancelled, not needed.  1 MPARs review and comment provided.  Phone conversation with landowner for proposed 
project. 
 
CWMA:  Site visits and vouchers assembled for completed projects.  Follow up with others for progress.  Site visit for 
buckthorn control.  Letters mailed to 20 landowners about conducting treatment on poison hemlock, 6 landowner 
letters for garlic mustard treatment.  Emailed wild parsnip and poison hemlock info to landowner.  FYI - there is not a 
designated employee at the County for Noxious Weeds at this time.  Please direct inquiries to Kevin Krause. 
 
CREP/RIM:  Site visit to Schmits for update of conditions to NRCS/BWSR staff in preparation of spring 
seeding.  Emailed report to Jeff Koster and Schmits. 
 
Zumbro River Outreach:  Finalized letter and mailed to 44 landowner letters within target area.  Lots of hydrology talk. 
 
NFWF:  3 AgCertainty applications given to landowners, 2 completed applications handed off to Mitchell.  Technical 
assistance on engineering from Mitchell for a project.  Pete and Mitchell going on site to further investigate site.  RFA 
to Pete completed (2 projects).  Site visit with landowner for stream crossing (RFA submitted).  Pete working on 1 
feedlot project.  Kate working on 1 feedlot project.  Follow up with 1 landowner on forestry project.  Site visit with 
another landowner regarding erosion concerns, grazing options on new property.   Planned walk-over of property with 
another landowner.  Hand off 1 project to NRCS for engineering investigation and cost-share.  Contour Strip request 
from 1 landowner.  I'm working with Olmsted staff with JAA and landowner. 
 
SE DWP Grant - Fillmore County Administers.  1 cover crop contract (for approval) in priority 1 
township.  Communications with Fillmore staff on nutrient management plans, conversations with Wabasha staff on 
well-sealing portion of grant. 
 
LWM - Tree PICK-UP MAY 1st.  Tree deliveries from nurseries will begin April 27th-29th.  File management 
discussion and organizing. 

 

MITCHELL: 

Construction season has begun and have been working with producers to construct projects.  In addition 
have been working my best to take on design work for a few projects Jen has passed along. 
 

SUE 

Normal monthly duties:  Payroll, Deposits, Bank Reconciliations, Month End Reports, GL Entries, Check Run, Board 
Meeting Agenda, Packet and Minutes, Tree Order Pick Up Post cards, COVID-19 posting and daily cleaning. 

MAWQCP 1ST Quarter Reports - Completion Reports and Payments to SWCD’s 


























	Program-Project fund tracking.pdf
	Sheet1

	Program-Project fund tracking.pdf
	Sheet1

	Program-Project fund tracking.pdf
	Sheet1

	March_26, 2020 Minutes.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	V. CONSENT AGENDA – Board Action
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	X. OLD BUSINESS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Upcoming Events:
	A. Tree Delivery – Late April
	B. 5th Grade Field Day- Cancelled
	C. Envirothon - Cancelled
	XIII. Board Report
	XIV. Adjourn – Board Action
	Motion Carried
	XV. Open Closed Session- Board Action
	Moved by Fick, seconded by Helbig to open closed session at 9:55 am
	Motion Carried
	March 27, 2020 end of Susan Cerwinske probation period.
	Terri Peter’s gave opinion and update on Susan’s work and learning progress.
	Terri recommended ending probation period and hiring Susan as a regular
	Full-time employee.
	Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to remove Susan from probation period
	and hiring her as regular Full- time employee.
	Moved by Fick, seconded by Helbig to adjourn the closed session at 10:10 am
	Motion Carried
	XVII. Reopen Regular Meeting
	Reopened regular meeting at 10:10 am
	Moved by Fick, seconded by Helbig to open the regular meeting at 10:10 am
	Motion Carried
	Moved by Fick, seconded by Helbig to adjourn the regular meeting at 10:10 am
	Motion Carried

	March Program Record.pdf
	March




